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Stockman, Tina

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 1:16 PM
To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff; Soil & Water Conservation Program
Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff
Subject: FW: Guidance for FSA Farm Record Access
Attachments: Subsidiary Print Quick Guide.pdf; FSA Records Request Quick Guide.pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the email below from NRCS on instructions to obtain farm information from FSA. Once the Teams meeting 
invite is received, it will be forwarded to districts. 
 
Thank you,   
 
Soil & Water Conservation Program 
Phone 573‐751‐4932 
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider taking a few minutes to 
complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you. 

 

From: Mascaro, Selma ‐ FPAC‐NRCS, MO <selma.mascaro@usda.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:52 AM 
To: ug‐MO‐nrcs <mo‐nrcs@usda.gov> 
Cc: Plassmeyer, Jim <jim.plassmeyer@dnr.mo.gov>; Andrew White <awhite@quailforever.org>; Potter, Lisa 
<lisa.potter@mdc.mo.gov> 
Subject: Guidance for FSA Farm Record Access 
 
Conservation Team, 
 

Training on the process to request FSA farm record documents will be held Tuesday March 21st from 2:00 to 
3:00 pm CDT. An invitation has previously been sent via Teams for this training.  Come with your questions 
and comments on the process.  The training will be recorded. 
 
As most of you know by now, access to FSA farm data records has been suspended. Leadership has developed 
a system to request farm record print services to alleviate the impact to affected employees. There are a 
limited number of employees that have a user license to access MIDAS‐CRM and can print documents. At this 
time, seven people (license holders) throughout the state have completed the first round of licensing, and five 
license requests are in process, waiting for final approval. 
 
In some situations, FSA Subsidiary Records may provide adequate documentation to establish owner/operator 
records.  Directions for accessing subsidiary records is attached.  Access to this site is available to NRCS staff 
and many partners, and should be the first step to establishing records. 
 
When additional documentation beyond the subsidiary report is needed (i.e. Producer Farm Data Report or 
156 EZ), request will be submitted to our license holders. The attached “Support Request Quick Guide” 
contains the process for accessing the FSA records request form using teams. This Producer reports and 156EZ 
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requests (office.com) link provides direct access to the request form. All information requested contains PII 
and should not be emailed or shared outside of those employees that need the information.  
 
The basic steps of the process are: 

1. Make your request using one of the methods above for accessing the request form.  Be as detailed as 

you can in your answers.  It will assist the license holder in processing your request as quickly as 

possible. 

2. Behind the scenes, your request goes to a spreadsheet that is monitored by all license holders. 

Requests are completed in the order they are received. 

3. Once the license holder pulls the requested form it will be saved to teams. A location has been created 

in each Area Teams channel for each FOSA. (ex. 1A Print FSA Farm Data) 

4. You can set up notifications on teams to be alerted when a form is added to your FOSA.  

5. Navigate to, download, and save your file from the FOSA team channel. 

6. After you have downloaded your file, delete it from teams. This is meant to keep the Teams location 

from filling up with forms and to make it easier to find requests. 

 
Please be patient, this is a work in progress!  At this time we have a limited number of license holders that are 
able to pull these requests for the entire state.  More licenses have been requested but this is the best option 
we have for now.  If you have questions please join the demonstration training on Tuesday. 
 

Selma Mascaro 
State Resource Conservationist 
Disability Emphasis Program Manager – Missouri 
601 Business Loop 70 West, Suite 250 
Columbia MO 65203 
Phone (573)‐876‐9377 
Cell (573) 234‐0689 
 

 
 
 
 
This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any 
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the 
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.  



Subsidiary Print Through FSA Intranet: 

Navigate to FSA Intranet  FSA Intranet - Application (usda.gov) and select P-Z in the lower left of the 
screen. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://intranet.fsa.usda.gov/fsa/applications.asp


2. Scroll down and select “Subsidiary” 

 

3. You will be directed to the subsidiary customer search. Select Customer Search on the left side of the 
page. 

 

 

 

 



4. Populate the information needed to find your customer. 

 

5. Select your customer from the search results. 

 

 

 



6. On the top right select Subsidiary Print 

 

 

7. Populate the screen as shown below. Change the year selected if necessary. Click submit. 

 



8. The following information will display 

 

Name:  
Address: 



156 Support Request Quick Guide 

 

1. In Microsoft Teams, click on the Teams icon on the left-hand side.  

 

2. Navigate to your area’s team channel. Please note: your teams channels will be in a different 
order than the ones shown here. Find the channel for YOUR AREA. 

 



3. Select and open your FOSA channel. From the area channel list, find your FOSA. The first time 
you go into the channel you may have to click on the hidden channels link to find your FOSA. 

 

 

 

4. In the upper middle of your FOSA channel select “Request for FSA Farm Data.” This will open the 
questionnaire that needs to be filled out for the request. 

 



5. You will see a fillable request form. Answer the questions to the best of your ability and submit. 
The more information you provide, the easier it will be to provide your requested information.   

 

 

6. Your request is now sent to a spreadsheet that all license holders have access to. One of the 
license holders will access MIDAS-CRM and use the information you provided to process your 
request. Your document will be uploaded to your Teams FOSA channel. 
 

7. Navigate to your FOSA channel, click on files, locate your document, download and save it to 
DMS.  There is no specific naming convention due to the variety or requests. The license holder 
will use information from your request to save it in a manner that makes it easy to find.

 

 

 



8. Hover over the document and right click. Select delete to remove it from your FOSA channel 
after it has been saved to DMS. This will make it easier to find future documents as they are 
requested.  Your FOSA channel could get very busy and make it overwhelming to find your 
document as additional requests are loaded by the license holders. 
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